CASE 2223: Application of SINCLAIR
for a 240-acre non-standard gas

proration unit and for force-pool-
ing and unorth. gas well location,

.
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF

SINCLAIR OIL & GAS COMPANY FOR APPROVAL
OF A 240-ACRE NON-STANDARD GAS PRORATION
UNIT IN THE EUMONT GAS POOL, CONSISTING

OF THE NEENE{ SECTION 33, AND THE NWi AND CASE NO.
NW:NE} SECTION 34,.T-19-S, R-37-E, N.M.P.M., i
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, TO BE ASSIGNED TO RN A

APPLICANT'S J. H. WILLIAMS NO. 3 WELL

LOCATED 1980 FEEFT FROM NORTH LINE AND 660

FEET FROM WEST LINE OF SAID SECTION 34; ORDER NO.
FOR APPROVAL OF THEﬁHNORTHODOX LOCATION OF

SAID WELL AND FOR ORDER FORCE-POOLING

ALL MINERAL INTERESTS IN THE NATURAL GAS

AND ASSOCIATED HYDROCARBONS IN AND PRO-

DUCIBRLE FRONM THE VERTICAL LIMITS OF THE

EUMONT GAS POOL WITHIN SAID PRORATION UNIT.

APPLICATION

B

’f % SINCLAIR OIL & GAS COMPANY, a Maine Corporation, hereby

files application for approval of a non-standard proration unit,

RS - P

unorthodox well location, and for an order force-pooling inter-

ests ir such proration unit, and in support thereof shows:

l.

That applicant is the owner of o0il and gas leases in

Lea Countv., New Mexieon which losses cover

other than a legal section and described as follows:

Township 19 South, Range 37 East, N. M. P. M.,

* : Section 33: NE%NE% |
| Section 3%: NWL, NWANEL |

containing 240 acres, more or less.

That applicant has a welli producing from within the
vertical limits of the Eumopf.Gas.Pool, known as its J. H.
Williams well No. 3, and located-1980 feet from the North line
and 660 feet from the West line of said Section 34. There is
now assigned to said Well No. 3 a non--svandard 200-acre gas
proration unit consisting of the NELNEL of Section 33 and the
ML of said Section 34, wnich was assigned pursvant to the

Copmission's order No. R-643, dated June 13, 1955,
Y?
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2.
That sald 200 acres presently assigned to the J. H,
Williams Well No. 3 consists of patented and privately owned
lands in which the owners of all mineral and royalty interests
have consented to a communitization or lease pooling agreement
excepting as to a royalty interest of 107.25/2880 of 1/8th
owned by Robert Roy Taylor, a minor, whose guardian is Johnnie
S. Tayler, a resident of Jal, New Mexico. After diligent
has been unable Lo obiain the consent of saild
guardian., The NWiNEL of said Section 34 consists of State owned
land and the Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New
Mexico is agreeable to approving a communitization agreement,
subject to the prior approval and order of the 0il Conservation
Commission establishing a proration unit to include said tract,
as herein proposed.

3.

That said J. H. Williams Well No. 3 is capable of
efficiently draining the entire 240 acres proposed as a prora-
tion unit, and all mineral and royalty interests, including the
State of New Mexico, will receive their fair share of fhe recov-
erable gas and hydrocarbons under their respective tracts in the
proposed unit.

L,

That unless a proration unit consisting of the aforesaid
acreage 1is approved and assigned to applicant's J. H. Williams
Well No. 3, applicant will be deprived of the opportunity to
recover its just and eqguitable share of the natural gas in the
Eumont Gas Pool, and the granting of this application will tend
to prevent waste and protect correlative rights,

WHEREFORE, applicant prays thal this application be set
for public hearing before an Examiner in Santa Fe, New llexico,

that notice be issued hereon according to law, and that upon




hearing the application be granted and appropriate order issued.

HORACE N, BURTON
P. 0. Box 1470
Midland, Texas

GILBERT, WHITE AND GILBERT
s

Pt

By

Bishop Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico
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ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT
SINCLAIR OIL & GAS COMPANY
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RSM/esr
March 24, 1961

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

% CASE No. 2223

Order No. R54£;Eziéz

APPLICATION OF SINCLAIR OIIL & GAS
COMPANY FOR A 240-ACRE NON-STANDARD
GAS PRORATION UNIT, FOR AN ORDER
FORCE-POOLING ALIL MINERAL INTERESTS

- —n — — ~ a LR ARl o - S =

" TIL! TITYREARIIG  mm oo
WELI, LCCATION IN THE EUHMONT GAS pPOOL,

ILEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m. on
March 22 ., 1961, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Elvis A. Utz

Examiner duly appointed by the 0il Conservation Commission of New
Mexico, herx=zinafter referred to as the "Commission, " in accordance
with Rule 1214 of the Commissiorn Rules and Regulations.
i

NOW, or this _day of _Mbnoh ., 1961, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the application, the
evidence adduced, and the reacommnendations of the Examirer,
Elvis A. Utz . and belirg fully advised in the premises,

FTNDS .

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof,

(2) That the applicant, Sinclair 01l & Gas Company, seeks
the establishment of a 240-acre non-standard gas proration unit
in the Eumont Gas Pool consisting of the NE/4 NE/4 of Section 33
and the NW/4 and the NW/4 NE/4 of Section 34, Township 19 South,
Range 37 East, NMPM, Iea County, New Mexico.

(3) That the proposed 240-acre proration unit can reason-
ably be presumed to be productive of gas from the Eumont Gas
Pool.

(4) That inasmuch as the applicant, after diligent efforg,

has been unable to secure the consent of all mineral interest

owners, 1t seeks an order force~pooling all mineral interests

in the above-described 240-acre non-standard gas proration unit.
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(5) That denial of the subject application would deprive,
or tend to deprive, the mineral interest owners in a part of the
said 240-acre tract of the opportunity to recover their just and
equitable share of the hydr-ocarbons in the Eumont Gas Pool.

(6) That the applicant further seeks approval of an unortho?
dox gas well location for its J. H. Williams Well No. 3, located
1980 feet from the North line and 660 feet from the West line of
said Section 34, t» which well the above-described 240-acre gas
ién unit would be dedicated.
{7} That approval of the subject application will ncither

cause waste nor impair correlative rights.
(8) That Order No. R-643, which established a 200-acre

non-standard gas proration unit in the Eumont Gas Pool, consisting:

of the NE/4 NE/4 of Section 33 and the NW/4 of Section 34, should j

= :

ibe superseded, and .the .subjeect--order -should- becomeeffecttive-on- 5
- the-first-day of the momnth  following -tha.date when.the-subjeck |
-well -ie -broughé - neo--balance-and-the-€ommissionts Robbs oL fies
- potiftied-thereof,

TT I8 THEPRRORE NRNEDRED.

(1) That a 240-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the !

Eumont Gas Pool, consisting of the NE/4 NE/4 of Section 33 and :
i the NW/4 and the NW/4 NE/4 of Section 34, Township 19 South, Range;

37 East, NMPM, ILea County, New Mexico, is hereby establislied.

Said unit is to be dedicated to the J. H. Williams Well No. 3,

located at a point 1980 feet from the North line and 660 feet

from the West line of said Section 34, which unorthodox location

is hereby approved.

(2) That the interests of all persons having the right to
drill for, produce, or share in the production of hydrocarbons
from the Eumont Gas Pool underlving the above-described 240-acre
tract are hereby force-pooled to form a 240-acre gas proxation
unit comprising all of said acreage.

(3) That the allowable assigned to the above-described

240~acre non-standard gas proration unit shall bear the same
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ratio to a standard allowable in the Eumont Gas Pool as the acre-

age in said unit bears to the acreage in a standard gas proration

‘unit in the Eumont Gas Pool.
{(4) That Order No. R-643 is hereby superseded.

-+§%wﬂﬁﬂnrﬂﬁm3“brder“shail*becomeveffoetive&onwthe”iizahwQﬁ¥%

woftire-montht CSTISWIRG the "date wheén: the subject- weil - és8. brought %

~drrro-patance T ang thE TOH S¥ 1 Ofr* v Hobbs -office-notified. thereof . ;

|

!

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein- E

‘above designated. i

j ;

{ 3

!
3 i
- {
- - |
- (- i .




CASE 2220: (Continued)

of continuous metering of the Blinebry production and periodic
well tests of the Wantz-Abo and Drinkard productiion, Applicant
also seeks permission to install an automatiic custody tratisier
system to haudle said commingled production,

CASE 2221:

Application of Shell 0il Company for ain exception to Rule 303
(a) and Rulc 309 (a). Applicant, in the abdove-styled cause,
seeks permission to commingls the vroduciion from the Vacuum
and Vacuum-Abo Pools from all wells presently completed or
hereafter drilled on the Shell State "T" Lease comprising

the SE/4 of Section 33, Township 17 South, Range 35 East,

Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant also seeks permission to
install an automatic custody transfer system to handle said
commingled production,

CASE 2222:

Application of Continental Oil Company ior ai automatic
custody transfer sysiem. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks permission to install an auiomaiic custody
transfer system to handle the Vacuum Pool produciion from
all wells presenily complcted or hereafter drilled on ils
State "H" Lease, SE/4 SE/4 of Section 34 and E/2 NW/4 and
NE/4 of Section 33, all in Township 17 Soutil., Range 34 East,
Lea County, New Mexico.

ey

_M—\'\_‘_’
-CASE 2223: - Application of Sinclair 0Oil & Gas Company for a 240-acre non-

standard ‘gas proration unit, and for an order force-pooling
all mineral interests therein, and for an unorithodox gas well
location. Applicant, in the above-siyled cauvse, sgeks the
establishment of a 240-acre noa-sitandarld gas propation unit
in the Eumont Gas Pool consisting of the NE/4 NE/4 of Section
33 and the NW/4 and NW/4 NE/a ot Section 34, Township 19 Soutih,
Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico, and for an order force
s : pooling all mineral interests therein including thoSe of

: ‘ Robert Roy Taylor, a minor, whose guardian is Johnnie S,
Taylor, Jal, New Mexico. Applicaui proposss to dedicais said

unit tn *ha T H Williamag Wall Na 2 Tasa>al an an nnan thadas

—y P el —-ea Weea v e mra U e

T

r—

location 1980 feet from the North line and 660 ifeet irom the
West line of said Section 34. S

CASE 2224: Application of Len Mayer for an unorthodox gas well location,.
Applicani, in ihe avove-siyled cause, seecks approval ifor an
unorihodox gas well location in the Atoka-Pennsylvanian Gas
Pool at a point 1650 feet from the South line anid 990 fect
from the West line of Section 28, Towasnip 18 South, Range
26 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

o
—= -
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BEFORE THE

OIL CONSERVATION CCMMISSION
Santa re, New Mexico
March 22, 1961

EXAMINER HEARING

- e e as w wm @ @ e = = -

IN THE MATTER OF:

Aoplication of Sinclair 0Oil & Gas

Company for a 240-acre non-standard

gas ororation unit, and for an order
force-pooling all mineral interests
therein, and for an unorthodox gas well
location, Avovlicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks the establishment

of a 240.acre non-standard gas nroraticon
unit in the Eumont Gas Pool consisting

of the NE/4 NE/L4 of Section 33 and the
NW/4 and NW/4 NE/4 of Section 34, Town-
shio 19 South, Range 37 East, Lea County,
New Mexico, and for an order force-vool-
ing all mineral interests therein includ-
ing those of Robert Roy Taylor, a minor,
whose guardian is Johnnie S, Taylor, Jal,
New Mexico. Applicant proposes to dedi-
cate said unit to the J. H. Williams Well
No. 3, located on an unorthodox locatior
1980 feet from the North line and 660 feet
from the West line of said Section 34,

Case 2223

et N M Mt W e Vet e’ et N e Nt e N el et Nt e et s N Nl et

BEFORE: Elvis A. Utz, Examiner

ANSURLYY UM HLANLNG

MR. MORRIS:

Application of Sinclair 0il & Gas Company

for a 240-acre non-standard gas proration unit, and for an order

1
t

force-pooling all mineral interests therein, and for an unsrthodox

gas well location,
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MR, KELLY: William Booker Kelly of Gilbert, White &
Gilvrert, Santa Fe, New Mexico, apvearing on behalf of Sinclair

C.? and Gas Comvany. I have two witnesses and ask that they be

3 sworn,
-
- v (Witnesses sworn.)
b 4
« O
N T
— jg * MR, UTZ: Are there other anpearances in this case?
95 You may oroceed.
T
—— Ro R. MARMOR
o
5% called as a witness, having been previously duly sworn, testified
- ~ as follows:
~
. ~ DIRECT EXAMINATION
——
_~—
X BY MR. KELLY: ;
, < Q Would you olease state yocur name, employer and position,i
B !
» = ;
= please? 5
P i |
Lﬂ |
- = A My name is R. R. M-a-r-m-o-r. I am Assistant Division
>~
S Engineer for Sinclair 0il and Gas Company at Midland. Texas. }
~ !
Eé 3 Q Have you previously testified before this Commission? |
X F
g 1
:E : A Yes, cir. ;
:«J z
] MR. KELLY: Are the witness's qualifications acceptable?g
g MR. UTZ: Yes, sir, they are,
z H
i

Q Could you tell the Commission briefly what you propose

by your avvlicaticn?

A Briefly, Sinclair applies for exvansion of a present
__200-acre non-standard proration unit to include an additional

N O




PAGE 3

forty acres. Also, aooroval ol the uUnorthodoX Yocatiom vrevicusty
avoroved for the original 200-acre non-standard unit and for an
order force-pooling the interest in the original 200-acre non-

J ) M I Bel]
standard unit. (Whereunon, Exhitit 1 was

3 marked for identification.)
- !
5 Q Now, referring to what has been marked as Exhibit No. 1,!
z P
. © i
SRR would you exvlain that to the Commission? b
= |
= A In Exhibit 1 we show in yellow the original non-standardf g
. & : L
;- E: proration unit, the present non-standard vroration unit which .
o | -
1S consists of 200 acres and are located as follows: The Northeast !
) i
|
el Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 33 and the Northwest 1
4 i
-~ :
~ Quarter of Section 34, Township 19 South, Range 37 East. We alsog
e
~ ?
- show the 40 acres in pink, -the 40 acres which we are asking ap-
Mo
=
E; proval to include in the original non-standard unit.
:g We show the units, present gas units in the Eumont Gas
~
o
; — Pool surrounding the present unit, Sinclair Unit, and we also
>j show the completions of wells surrounding and within the Sinclair
~
P o leases, We show in green the Eumont Gas Pool gas wells; in red,
D
:{ S the BEumont Gas Pool oil wells, and then, in purple the Monument
=
= 0il wells,
2 .
§ Q The area shaded in pink, that land is owned by the
;.'1 < Qerotan AF Naww Mavian Te +thatr »mishe” H
Ll YAV W S A A% \ay AVA-LVV’ - v wAiLGA v ‘-.L&l.l\.’- i
A Yes, sir., !
Q And have you received avproval from the Land Office on
—adding this LO acres to the proration unit? IS
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PAGE 4,

A Yes, sir, we understand they will aporove the addition
of this acreage to the proration unit upon aonvroval by the 0il
Conservation Commission.

Q Have you contacted the other royalty interests for the
200=-acre unit which is now existing?

A Yes, sir. We have contacted all the royalty interest
owners and we have received the approval of all except one small
interest owner who owns 107.252,880ths of 1/8th of a vercent.
Thatts approximately L% of 1/8th.

Q You say you did contact and did not get exception from
that interest?

A Yes, sir.

MR, KELLY: Would the Commission like to see the lette
about this, to the royalty owner and the reply?

MR. PAYNE: Yes, sir.

MR, KELLY: I might as well mark this as an exhibit.

Q Now, referring to that royalty interest, that was in
the original 200-acre unit, is that not correct?

Yes, sir, tne original 200-acre non-standard proration

A
n

unit. We requested their aoproval and, at that time, they did

aperove the sxsansion.
Q They did*? A Yes, sir,
Q Sinclair has also asked for permission for an un-

__orthodox well location. In the existing 200-acre proration unit

2

-
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is the well location unorthodox as it now stands?

A Yes, sir. Well No. 3, which is the Williams Well No. 3

which is located 1980 feet from the North line and 660 feet from

the West line of Section 34, was the original well and it still

is the oroducing well to which all this acreage 1is allocated.

- At the original request for the non-standard ororation unit con-

sisting of 200 acres, the Commission also granted the unorthodox

location, it aoproved the unorthodox location.

Q  According to the rules as promulgated by the Commission,

would the addition of LO acres to this proration unit make the

well unorthodox in any additional sense?

A No, sir, it shouldn't affect the situation in any manner

MR, KELLY: I ask that the Ccmmission take administra-

tive notice of Order R-643 which was promulgated dJune 13, 1955
in which the Commission set up the original 200-acre unit.

Q Does your information show that the Williams No. 3
Well will be cavable of producing the extra allowable if the
extra 4O acres is added to the proration unit?

A Yes, sir, we feel sure that the well is more than
cavable of oroducing the allowables that have been granted to
Well No. 3 and would be granted if the additional 40 acres are
included. For example, just recently, in January of 1961, the

allowable was 11,000,521 MCF; the actual production was

14,000,787 cubic feet, I meant cubic feet in the first instance.

|

|
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That meant that the well produced 128% of it allowatle in twenty=

one days during January. The additional 40 acres would be an
increase of 120% to the acreage. So, we can see immediately that
the well can easily do it and there is no qQuestion in our minds.

Q Now, Exhibit No. 1 was prevared by you or under your
direction? {Wherenpon, Exhibit No. 4 was

marked for identification,)

A Yes, sir.

Q And the letter which nas been marked Exhibit 4, would
you examine that and tell me if it is a letter sent out by
Sinclair to the Taylor interest and returned?

A Yes, sir, this is the same letter.

MR, KELLY: T ask for the introduction of Exhibits 1
anmd 4.

MR. UTZ: Without objection, the Exhibits 1 and 4 will
be admitted into the record in this case,

MR, KELLY: That'!s all we have from Mr,., Marmor. Mr,.
Murvhy, our other witness, will testify on other phases of the
application.

1m7?
P

MR, UTZ: Will Mi-. Murphy testify as to the productivitf

of the LO-acre extension as well as the vertical limits?

T -
v

-~ ~ mmmT A med AnT eed s
< vua LErovavslLal i

MR, UTZ: Are there questions of Mr, Marmor?

BY MR, MCRRIS:

!
!

i




This non-consenting interest exists only in the area

- Q

of the presently established 200-acre unit, is that correct?
A Yes.

Q There are no non-consenting interests in the 4O acres

that you seek to have established in the existing unit?

PHONE CH 3-669!

) A No, sir, that's a State lease,
~
=) Q And the State has consented to join in this unit?
& ;
E: A Yes, sir, upon approval of the 0il Conservation Commis-
At !
o i
3 sion. :
o !
ég Q So, the only reason that you are bringing a forced- ;
= |
=~ pooling avolication at all is for the interest thatts already
A
S~ |
—~
E: in the 200-acre unit that's presently established?
I
= 2 Yes. s
< es, sir.
- ~ i ‘
= : Q At the time Order No. R-643, to which you referred, was
P~ ,
- §§ entered, it was found that it was impractical to pool any other
E; acreage with a 200-acre unit. What has changed the situation
~—
= o since that time, do you know?
=
S % A Well. basicallv the recent avonroval of the Chambhers i
~ 3 ’ ' o
. o %
w ard Kennedy 160-acre proration unit, which is located in the
(=4
g South Half of the Northeast Quarter and the North Half of the
: Scutheast Quarter of Section 4.

Q In other words, there was a vossibility befoire that the

subject 4O acres might have been taken into another unit. Now

—that that nossibility is more or less extant, you Seek_,£9_$2£}n_g,__5
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A Yes, and besides, we own 100% of the working interest |

in all that acreage in question, which will facilitate operationsJ

Q Now, I notice that your Well No. 5 here avvears to be

shut in, is that correct? {

PHONE CH 3-6589!

A Yes, sir.
Q Why is that?
A Thatts because Well No. 3, the well was completed in the

Eumont Gas Pool, and since Well No. 3 is more than capable of

producing the allowable, we have never tied in the well to the f

1

gas line, 1

- E
Q Is No. 5, were it connected, would it also be capable

of oroducing the allowable?

A Yes, J believe it would, I have the potential of that
if you would like to have it.

Q Yes, I would, please. If that'!s not readily available,
you can furnish us with that information.

A I will have the information ready in a few minutes.,

DUARNLEY-MEIKR REPCQPTING SERVICE, Inc.

ALBUQUERQUE, NEV/ MEXICO

It's some vlace in here.
Q All right. I would also like to know the date of that
test if I might, please. |
A All right.

MR. MORRIS: That'!s all I have.

MR, UTZ: Are there other questions?
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BY MR, PAYNE:

Q Do you think you might drain this 240 acres more ef-
ficiently if you dedicate 120 to your No. 5 well and 1Z20 to your
No. 3 well?

A No, sir, I think No. 3 can efficiently drain this
acreage because it's still much less than the 640 that the Com-
migsion vermits,

Q You feel perhaps that Sinclair, for some reason or
other, drilled an unnecessary well in either the 3 or 5?

A Well, as of this date it probably is, but wetre think-
ing of doing some workovers, possibly deepening the well.

MR. UTZ: It's now presently completed in the vertical

limits of the Eumont?

A Yes, the Eumont Gas Pool.
Q Cavable of producing, did you say?
A Yes, sir. 1I'1ll have that potential in just a minute.

MR. KELLY: Would the Commission like to hear Mr. Mur-
phy's testimony and then when Mr., Marmor is able to find it; nut
that in the record?

MR, UTZ: Yes, the witness may be excused.

(Witness excused.)

JAMES P, MURPHY

called as a witness, having heen previcusly duly sworn, testified
S O 1 7 1 O —— - E—
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BY MR, KJLLY:

DIRECT LXAMINATION

Q Would you state your name, employer and nosition, oleasep

A James P. Murphy, employed by Sinclair 0il and Gas
Company at Midland, Texas in the Division Office, and I am a_

geologist on the Division Staff,

Q You havent't testified before this Commission oreviously?

A No, I havent't,

Q Could you give the Commission your orofessional back-
ground?

A I was graduated from Texas Christian University in

1952 with a Bachelorts degree in geology. Since that time I have
been employed by Sinclair 0il and Gas Company as a geologist.
MR. KELLYf Are the witness's qualifications acceptable
to the Commission? .
MR. UTZ: You have worked in this area for how long?

A Seven and a half years.
MR, UTZ: His qualifications are accentablé.

(Whereuoon, Exhitit No. 2 was

marked tor . identification.}

Q I hand you what has been marked Exhibit 2 and ask you to
exvlain what that is to the Commission.
A This is a stiructure map of the acreage in question and

¢he surrounding area on the Yates, It is designed to show that

there is no anomalous features such as faulting that would pre-

clnde the free flow of hydrocarbons in the area in question.

@
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It also shows AR, which is the line-off section with a cross

section which will be introduced later. ‘his man is contoured

on too of the Yates which reflects the Queen formation, which is

(Whereunon, Exhibit No. 3 was!

the formation in question here., marked for identification.)

Q  Now, referring to Exhibit 3, would you show the Commis-
sion the relation between the cross section and the structure mapf

L]
13

A Yes, line AAl on the structure mao is the line-off

section of this cross section. It covers the wells Ohio No. 1

State D, the Sinclair Nos., 1, 3, 5 and 4 Williams as well as the ;

Sinclair No. 2 State 373. |
Q If youtll explain Exhibit 4 to the Commission.

A This is a correlative and structural cross section of

acreage in question., The Sinclair No. 1 G. H. Williams is shown

|
l
|
the aforementioned wells which covers all of the wells under the |
E
E

as a line with a casing seal in it because no electrical sﬁrveys
were run on this well., However, we included the Ohio No. 1 State
D to the Northwest to show that the conditions existing in the
Sinclair No. 3 Williams, and the other wells upon this acreage,

do exist to the Northwest and, therefore, could be presumed presen,

in our No. 1 Williams upon which we have no electrical survey.

t

The cross section stows iLhe correlative norilzons of the i

Yates and Seven Rivers and Queen within the Queen formation, It

also shows the verforations through which the wells under con- ?

__sideration here are completed, within the Sinclair No. 3 J. H.

®
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3544, 3618 to 3638 and 3648 to 3654. The uvnermost set of the
verforations is shown on this cross section and the dashed line
running through that set of perforations is the correlative line

for the porosity zone from which this set of perforations falls.,

The lower verforations fall at the top of what is known as

.
e meu‘xhw_._,_‘___ B

thé Penrose Zone of the Queen formation, and the Penrose top is
shown as a éolid line., 'his porosity zone is located at the top
of the Penrcse section in each of the wells shown on this cross
section,

The cross section shows a gas-oil contact of minus 18l. It
will be noticed that this gas-o0il contact is shown as a dashed

line, We do not feel that we can pin this contact down to a foot
]

or two. Therefore, we have shown it this way. Through our studieg

of the logs and vroduction tests of the wells in the area, we feel

be noted that the porosity zones across this acreage can be
correlated and that they are oresent in all of the wells, including
the Sinclair No. 2 State 373, which falls in the 40 acres we are

asking to be added to this unit. It also will be noticed that

Ve IO momemmm mem mamm oV ®al o x
theses vor ne 40U &Cres vie are asSKing uo

-~
\Y

be added does fall above the gas-oil contact, Therefore, we feel

that this would be gas productive,
Q To sum up your testimony, you feel that there's no

®




DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

ALBUQUERQUE, MEW MEXICO

PHONE CH 3-669)

PAGE 13

—quéestion But you would drzinm gus from the O acres through
: i

Williams No. 37

A Thatt's correcte.
Q And that there is no danger of 0il?
A No. We feel certain that it would be gas since it is

located well above what we have established as a gas-oil contact
for the area.

Q Now, in your opinion, will the granting of Sinclairt®s
application be in the best interest of conservation and efficiency
and for the prevention of waste?

A It will, )

Q Were Exhibits 2 and 3 prepared by you or under your
direction?

A Yes, they were.

MR. KELLY: I move the introduction of Exhibits 2 and 3.

MR. UTZ: Without objection, Exhibits 2 and 3 will be
admitted into the record in this case,

MR. KELLY: Thatts all we have, If the Commission has
any Guesiions or Mr, Murphy, after you get through we have the
information you requested from Mr, Marmor.

MR. UTZ: ATl right.

CROSS EXAMINAT ION

BY MR. UTZ:

Q Mr, Murphy, referring to _your cross seection, your |
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3 Sinclair State No, 2 373 1is a Eumont o1l well?
| A That is correct,
Q And the No. 4 is also a Eumont oil well?
§ A That is correct. Both of these wells produce from per-
z forations considerably lower in the section and the zone that
H
g § would be gas nroductive under this LO acres,
~ .
hi Q Do you have your GOR's handy for the wells on this cross
- 52 |
N section? |
- ~ :
<3 j A No, sir, I don't, ;
o)
- ) MR. KELLY: Mr. Marmor has that information. P
Z
A MR. UTZ: All right. |
[ Y z :
EE Q Your No. 5, which is the shut in well I believe, is it
. =]
‘e & not?
P Eg A Thatts correct.
AT
b gg Q Avpears to be perforated just about across what you say
! ! -
P is the gas-o0il contact.
= g
) Q .
' Z, : A That bottom perforation is no longer oven to the bore
. e 8 |
< § . oil. |
=z
~ ; : Q Did they produce oil when they were open? |
o | §
x ] 3
2 A They produced, we attempted to complete that well as an
5 3
@ J
" “ 1 511 well and we had excess of gas-oil ratio there. So the well
{
was finally abandoned in that zone., However, the set of perfora-
tion that is oven produced dry gas in that well, and thatfs the

__uppermost_perforations from 3724 to 28. j

®
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D VN Wi 6 tWo 3 70) (I tons opern, you tada ]
!
i
| GOR of 2,000 to 17
A I don't recall what it was, but it was an excessive GOR.
s Q The No. 3 is the gas well which you seek to dedicate to
3
z | this unit?
3 H
vg g z A It is.
2 ~
4 S Q And the Ohio State No. 1 is a Eumont gas well?
i ES A That's right. The Ohio State No. 1 is a Eumont oil well}
< - g§ } Oh, Eumont gas well, you are right.
P B ) Q Now, the difference in interval subsea between your
' <
E: No. 2 and your No. 3 is how much?
- <
EE A The No. 2 State 373 and the No. 3 Williams?
- gg Q Yes.
e gg A On top of -- it's approximately 25 feet.
Py
. ;; : Q Have you run any DST's on completing your No. Z above
S your minus 1817
v E .
Z | A No, sir, we made no production tests on that well as we
a8 |
- & were drilling it.
) F
- &
~ Q So far as tests were concerned on that 40-acre tract,
3z ! S
3 é you can't say for sure whether itts productive of gas?
e ‘ < A We will assume that *lhirough a study of electrologs, that
. /
the porosity and permeabilities are extremely similar to those in
j the wells that do produce gas. Therefore, since we can see no
__barrier between this well and the gas-producing wells, we feel

<




PAGE 16

tThat it would produce gas, that the conditidmns

State 373 are very s'milar, il not the same, as the conditions

existing in the wells oroducing gas.

|
|
s Q In your contour Exhibit No. 2, the too of the Yates in i
3 |
5 your No. 2 well, what is that figure, plus 859, is it?
z {
< z A That is correct.
= ;
= Q And the well in the A4QO-acre tract just East is plus 858?§
S i
N A That is correct. !
= |
€3 Q In other words, those two wells are just about level?
) ' |
1.
) A From our electrolog interpretations, that is correct. |
= ’ i
i
: E: Q Now, if you were to draw your gas-oil contact from your
- & cross section here across this 40O-acre tract, where would it fall?
" ~ 2
] Eé In other words, could you sketch in a gas-oil contact on top of
- gg : the Yates shown on this?
N
: - = § " \ Well, I would have to have a map contoured on top of
3 ES the Queen formation I think.
~
. : Z Q Dontt you show the top of the Yates on this cross
. A O
R =~ 3
:3 3 section?
=~ 3
; ~ . A Well, I do. It would fall, I think it would fall some-
(<]
§ where Northeast of our 2-373.
E 2

Q What would the subsea he at

«t
o
]
«t
Q
3
Q
[}
las
o
[t
<
L
+
0
n
«t
[
D

-—

top of the Yates on your No. 2 Well?

A Yes, itts plus 859.
Q.. I bvelieve your gas-oil contact would fall across the
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Nortﬁeast Northeast of this section somewhere?

|
A Well, it's hard to say exactly where it would fall with !
|
|
a structure mavo on top of the Yates. If we had a structure map

on too of the Queen it would fall some place to the Northeast of |

3
g - Section 34 I believe,
g
S Q It would be possible to calculate that from your cross
= |
e~ !
- ' section map in this contour here, isntt that right?
%g A I believe so, yes, sir.
~
= MR, UTZ: Any other questions of the witness? Incidently,
75
o do you have the GOR infermation now?
-
= ME. KELLY: Yes, we do.
Tx
;: MR, MARMOR: The gas-o0il ratie report filed during the
S
§  monthsof May, June and July, 1960, State Lea 373 Well No. 2 had a
& | GOR of 10,462. Is that the only one that you want?
— |
L ] !
» = g MR, UTZ: Now, do you have your No, 47
= 3
S~ MR. MARMOR: Williams 4, the gas-oil, same period as the
L;\‘ .
= 373 No. 2, was 13,714,
< ¢ |
< § MR, UTZ: And do you have a GOR for your No. 5 or was E
~ = it shut in? %
H 5
] MR, MARMOR: Well, it was dry gas. That's the one that
2

the calculated open flow was 2.410,000. |
MR, UTZ: 2,410,000?

MR, MARMOR: And the test was conducted on December 20,

—1957, ..There was no .liquid produced, it was dry gas.

®
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| _topval between the top of the Yates ad too of the Queen is approxi-

MR. UTZ: How about vour No. 3 wilriams?

MR., MARMOR: The oroduction during January 1961 was
14,787,0C0 cubic feet and no fluids produced.

MR, UTZ: No fluids recovered at all?

MR. MARMOR: No fluids,

MR. UTZ: Do you have a seoarator on this well?

MR. MARMOR: I don't believe so.

MR. UTZ: Avvarently dry gas?

MR. MARMOR: Yes, sir.

MR. UTZ: Any other questions of the witness?
If not, the witness may be excused.

Witness excused.)

MR. UTZ: Any other statements in this case? The case
will te taken under advisement.

MR. KELLY: We would like to open the Case 2223 teo
qualify the statements made on the‘gas-oil contact. I you.woulé
let us reoven to put that in, we would appreciate it;

MR. UTZ: The Commission will reoven Case 2223 for the

2 mmamrm o AL oan vt et b

purposes ol takiug iire LeSULIMORY in CORRTTLITH Witn wac gas-scil
contact in the area in question.
MR, ¥RLLY: Mr, Murphy ig alread

sasv g saa @ 4 Maay

MR. MURPHY: In your question, you asked where the gas-oi

contact would fall on Exhibit 2,which is the structure map. The in

®
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tour line values we would have an aprroximation of a Queen contour
man. Therefore, the olus 900 foot contour would read nlus 90 and

the nlus 850 would read nlus 40. And the 80C foot contour plus

€00. The 800 plus contour would read a minus 10, It is apparent
that the minus 18, the contour which is our estimated gas-oil
contact, would be encountered further downdio in the outside of
the area shown on Exhibit 2.

MR. UTZ: And further to the Northeast? E
|

MR, MURTHY: Thatis correci, witich is in the downdip dire.

ection.
MR. UTZ: That's right, minus 181,

MR. PAYNE: Would you estimate that that contour
would nass through the Northeast Quarter Northeast Quarter of
Section 347 |
A No. I estimated it would be past Northeast of Section
3h.
MR. PAYNE: So you consider the Northeast of the North-
east of 34 vroductive of gas from the EFumont Gas Pool?
A I do. ves. sir.
MR. PAYNE: Thank you.

MR. UTZ: Any other qQuestions of the witness? If not.

the witness may be excused, ,

(Witness excused.,) f

- MR, KELLY:_ I would like. to_thank the Commission for
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reovening the case,

MR, UTZ: Vetll take a tene-minute recess.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
s+ Ss
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

E I, ADA DEARNLEY, Court Reporter, do hereby certify that the

foregoing and attached transcript of proceedings before the New
Mexico 0il Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico, is a
true and correct record to the best of my knowledge, skill and
ability,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have affixed my hand and notarial seal

this 24th day of March, 1961,

g ’-’:/} ‘/C,%/\./L M/CCA;;/
Notary Public-Coxft Reporter

vy S e

S
5 L8

My commission expires: N

June 19, 1963.
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE QOIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE No. 2225
Order No. R-1932

APPLICATION OF SINCIAIR OIL & GAS
COMPANY FOR A 240-ACRE NON-STANDARD
GAS PRORATION UNIT, FOR AN ORDER
FORCE-POOLING ALL MINERAL INTERESTS
THEREIN, AND FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS
WEYT. IOCATTION TN THE ETIMONT GAS POOT

LEA COUNTY, MEW MEXICO. -

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on fcr hearing at 9 o'clock a.m. on
March 22, 1961, at Santa Fe, RKew Mexico, bafore Elvis A. Utz,
Examiner duly appointed by the Oil Congervation Commission of New .
Mexico, hereinafter referred to ag the 'Commission, ” in accordamce.
with Rule 1214 of the Commission Rules and Regulations.

NOW, on this 10th gay of April, 1961, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the applicatiom, the
evidence adduced, and the recommendations of the Examiner,
Blvis A. Utz, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDSs

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause ard the subject
matter thereof, '

(2) That the applicant, Sinclair 0il & Gas Company. seeks
the establishmant of a 240-acre non-standard gas proration unit
in the Eumont Gas Pool consisting of the NE/4 HB/4 of Section 33
and the NMW/4 and the NW/4 NE/4 of Section 34, Township 19 Socuth,
Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.

{3; That tha proposed 240-acre proration unit can reason-~
ably be presumed to be productive of gas from the Eumont Gas Pool.

(4) That inasmuch as the applicant, after diligent effort,
has been unable to secure the consent of all mineral interest
owners, lt seeks an order force-pooling all mineral interests
in the above-described 240-acre non-standard gas proeration unit.

{(5) That denial of the subjéct application would deprive,
or tend to deprive, the nineral interest owners in a part of the
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CASE No. 2223
Oxder No. R-1932

said 240-acre tract of the opportunity to recover their just and
equitable sharxre of the hydrocarbonsg im the Eumont Gas Pool.

(6) That the applicant further seeks approval of an unortho~
Gox gas well location for its J. H. Williams Well No. 3, located
1980 feet from the Rorth line and 660 feet from the West line of
said Section 34, to which well the above-described 240-acre gas
proration unit would be dadicated,

(7) That approval of the subjeet application will neither
cause waste nor impair correlative rights.

{8) That Order No. R-643, which estabiished a 200-acre
non-gtandard gas proration wunit in the Bumont Gas Pool, consisting:
of the NME/4 NE/4 of Section 33 amd ti2 NW/4 of Section 34, should
be superseded. :

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERBD:

(1) That a 240-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the
Eumont Gas Pool, consisting of the NE/4 NB/4 of Sectiom 33 amd ;
the NW/4 and the MW/4 NEB/4 of Section 34, Township 19 South, Ranga
37 Bast, NMPM, Iea County, New Mexico, 1s herely aestablished.

Said unit is to be dedicated to the J. B. Williams Well Wo. 3,
located at a point 1980 feet from the North lime and 660 feet
from the wWest line of saild Section 34, ¥vaich umorthodox location
is hereby approved.

{2) That the interasts of all persons having a right to
drill forxr, produce, or share in the produection of hvdrocarbons
from the Bumont Gas Pool underlying the above-described 240-acre
tract are hereby force-pooled to form a 24C-acre gas proration
unit comprising all cf said acreage.

(3) That the allowable assigned to the above-described
240-acre non-standard gas proration unit shall bear tha same
ratio to a standard allowable in the Bumont Gas Pool as the acre-
age in saild unit bears to the acreage in a standard gas proration
unit in the Euwmont Gas Pool. ‘

(4} That Orxder No. 2~643 1is hereby superseded.
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Oxder Nc. R-1932

DONE at Santa Fe, Bew Mexico, on the day and year herein-

above designated.
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OIL coasxm-rxon COMMISSION ;

!

Z ;{ |

|

» MECHEM, Chairman |

_-u. §',/, -

A. L. poma. Jr., Member & Secretary |
v |
b :

esx/ ‘




GOVERNOR
EOWIN L. MECHEM
CHAIRMAN

Stute of Neto Wexica
@il Conservation Lommission

LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
E. 5. JOHNNY WALKER A. L. PORTER, JR.

MEMBER

SECRETYARY - DIRECTOR

P. 0. BOK VY
SANTA FE

April 10,1961

Re: Case No. 2223

Mr. Booksr Kelly Order No.R=-1932
Gilbert, White & Gilbert Applicant:
Box 787 Sinclair 0il % Gas Co.

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith ars two coples of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

Very truly yours, |
ey

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ir/

Carbon copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCC x

1 Yo7 Bmamasan
Arteosia CCU

Aztec OCC

OTHER
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